From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov
10/29/2013 6:22:48 PM
Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
ProceedingDocument | Title Links | Publish
# Type Date/Time
A090902Q Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘—flgg 10/29/2013
Decision ALJ/SMITH/CPUC on 10/29/2013 Conf# KB) 4:40:10 PM
69101 (Certificate Of Service)
A090902Q Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by %%09 10/29/2013
Decision ALJ/SMITH/CPUC on 10/29/2013 Conf# KB) 4:40:08 PM
69101
A1212012, £bnifiddice | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %% 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 08/07/2013 Conf# KB) 2:02:13 PM
66898 (Attachmentl)
A1212012, £bniidice | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and {%:7“ 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 08/07/2013 Conf# KB) 2:02:11 PM
66898
A1212012, £bnifidice | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and _‘“fégg 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 08/07/2013 Conf# KB) 2:02:16 PM
66898 (Certificate Of Service)
A1212012, £bnifiddice | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and ?TD;; 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 08/07/2013 Conf# KB) 2:02:14 PM
66898 (Attachment2)
A1212024 Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southwest Gas _““fgz 4 10/29/2013
Filing Corporation on 08/07/2013 Conf# 66921 KB) 1:39:39 PM
PDF
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A1212024 Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southwest Gas | (659 10/29/2013
Filing Corporation on 08/07/2013 Conf# 66921 KB) 1:39:43 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1305015 Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %g 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 07/31/2013 Conf# KB) 1:41:03 PM
66664 (Certificate Of Service)
A1305015 Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %g 5 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 07/31/2013 Conf# KB) 1:40:56 PM
66664
A1306013| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southern %%%9 10/29/2013
Filing California Gas Company on 08/07/2013 KB) 1:39:32 PM
Cont# 66919
A1306013| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southern %5%% 10/29/2013
Filing California Gas Company on 08/07/2013 KB) 1:39:35 PM
Cont# 66919 (Certificate Of Service)
A1306015 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/YACKNIN/CPUC on | PDE | 10/29/2013
10/28/2013 Conf# 69058 (71 1:43:31 PM
KB)
A1306015 Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas %Dg‘g“ 10/29/2013
Filing & Electric Company on 08/05/2013 Conf# KB) 1:41:15 PM
66796 (Certificate Of Service)
A1306015 Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas ?1%8 10/29/2013
Filing & Electric Company on 08/05/2013 Conf# KB) 1:41:13 PM
66796
A1306013 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALI/YACKNIN/CPUC on i% 10/29/2013
10/28/2013 Conf# 69058 (Certificate Of KB) 1:43:33 PM
Service)
A1307001f Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %i‘ 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 08/29/2013 Conf# KB) 1:38:50 PM
67557 (Attachmentl)
A1307001f Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %%I{‘ 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 08/29/2013 Conf# KB) 1:38:48 PM

67557
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A1309005 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/KENNEY/CPUC on %‘E 10/29/2013
10/28/2013 Conf# 69051 (Attachmentl) KB) 1:40:45 PM

A1309005 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/KENNEY/CPUC on %g’ 10/29/2013
10/28/2013 Conf# 69051 KB) 1:40:42 PM

C1212025| Brief Brief filed by Lucky Farms, Inc. on %%go 10/29/2013
07/12/2013 Conf# 69048 (Attachmentl) KB) 2:02:50 PM

C1212025| Brief Brief filed by Lucky Farms, Inc. on %%i‘ 10/29/2013
08/28/2013 Conf# 69044 KB) 2:02:42 PM

C1212025| Brief Brief filed by Lucky Farms, Inc. on %’3‘57 10/29/2013
07/12/2013 Conf# 69048 KB) 2:02:49 PM

C1212025| Brief Brief filed by Lucky Farms, Inc. on %6% 10/29/2013
08/28/2013 Conf# 69044 (Certificate Of KB) 2:02:43 PM
Service)

P1212010| Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%g‘ 10/29/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 07/25/2013 KB) 1:39:25 PM
Cont# 66534

P1212010| Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND (36%2 10/29/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 07/25/2013 KB) 1:39:28 PM
Cont# 66534 (Certificate Of Service)

P1212010| Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %2% 10/29/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 07/25/2013 KB) 1:39:26 PM
Cont# 66534 (Attachmentl)

R1002005| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %9“;5 10/29/2013

Filing Electric Company on 09/25/2013 Conf# KB) 1:38:01 PM

68258

R1002005| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southern 5—%‘% 10/29/2013
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Filing California Edison Company on 09/25/2013 | KB) 1:37:53 PM
Cont# 68252
R1002005| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southern _““5222 10/29/2013
Filing California Edison Company on 09/25/2013 KB) 1:37:56 PM
Cont# 68252 (Certificate Of Service)
R1002005| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and ?1%9 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 09/25/2013 Conf# KB) 1:38:02 PM
68258 (Attachmentl)
R1002005| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %}% 10/29/2013
Filing Electric Company on 09/25/2013 Conf# KB) 1:38:06 PM
68258 (Certificate Of Service)
R1105005| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by California %Di% 10/29/2013
Filing Pacific Electric, LLC on 06/28/2013 Conf# KB) 1:39:56 PM
66288
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %Déi' 10/29/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 08/01/2013 KB) 2:46:10 PM
Cont# 66724 (Certificate Of Service)
R1105005| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by California %5%3 10/29/2013
Filing Pacific Electric, LLC on 06/28/2013 Conf# KB) 1:39:58 PM
66288 (Certificate Of Service)
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%% 10/29/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 08/01/2013 KB) 2:46:08 PM
Cont# 66724
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by Shell Energy North %9—2 10/29/2013
America (US), L.P. on 07/29/2013 Conf# KB) 1:37:20 PM
66618 (Certificate Of Service)
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by Shell Energy North {%} 10/29/2013
America (US), L.P. on 07/29/2013 Conf# KB) 1:37:18 PM
66618
R1203014| Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/LEE/CPUC on (BSL;% 10/29/2013
07/29/2013 Conf# 66607 (Certificate Of KB) 1:38:38 PM

Service)
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R1203014 Exparte filed by Natural Resources Defense | PDF 10/29/2013
Council on 07/26/2013 Conf# 66567 (858 1:41:38 PM
KB)
R1203014| Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources Defense %O‘z‘ 10/29/2013
Council on 07/26/2013 Conf# 66567 KB) 1:41:40 PM
(Attachmentl)
R1203014| Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/LEE/CPUC on %g 10/29/2013
07/29/2013 Conf# 66607 KB) 1:38:35 PM
R9807037| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southern %% 10/29/2013
Filing California Edison Company on 10/01/2013 KB) 2:01:49 PM
Cont# 68463
R9807037| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southern %g 10/29/2013
Filing California Edison Company on 10/01/2013 KB) 2:01:51 PM
Cont# 68463 (Certificate Of Service)

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions
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For help with the system go to: Help
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